
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

County of El Paso Purchasing Department 
 500 East San Antonio, Room 500 
 El Paso, Texas 79901  
 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

 
ADDENDUM 1 

 
To:  All Interested Proposers 
  
From:  Lucy Balderama, Inventory Bid Technician  
 
Date:  October 25, 2007 
  
Subject: RFQ# 07-141, Engineering Services for Clemson Rd. 
 
 
The Purchasing Department received questions relating to the above referenced 
proposal.  
 
 
 

1. Will you be changing the signature page format for that we may not have to 
submit a total cost? 

 
Corrected signature page is attached.  No total is required. 
 

2. Are the front and back covers and dividers counted as part of the maximum 
ten (10) pages allowed by the RFQ? 

  
 No 
 

3. Does the signature page count as part of the maximum ten (10) pages             
 allowed by the RFQ? 

 
   No 
 

4. Does the cover letter count as part of the maximum ten (10) pages allowed 
by the RFQ? 

 
  No 
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5. Are the copies of the professional liability certificate of insurance part of the 
ten (10) pages maximum allowed by the RFQ? 

 
  No 
 

6. Are the copies of the State of Texas licenses for P.E. and R.P.L.S. part of the 
ten (10) pages maximum allowed by the RFQ? 

 
  No 
 

7. Are the resumes to be counted as part of the maximum ten (10) pages             
 allowed by the RFQ? 

 
  No 
 


	  

